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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 42" Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s
Hindustan Auto Finance Limited will be held on Friday, 21% Day of April, 2023 at 02:00 p.m.
at the registered office of the Company at Cabin No. DA-8, 2nd Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur,
New Delhi, 110092 to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 together with the reports of the Auditors’ and
Directors’ thereon.

. To appoint Mrs. Neera Sapra (DIN: 00241941), Director who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers herself for reappointment.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/-

Subhash Sapra

(Managing Director)

Date: 15.03.2023 DIN:00241940
Place: New Delhi
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NOTES:

. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special
Business(es), if any, to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

. A MEMBER WHO IS ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ONLY AND
A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. IN ORDER TO BE
EFFECTIVE, PROXY FORMS DULY COMPLETED IN ALL RESPECTS SHOULD
BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FOR THE MEETING.A PERSON CAN
ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND
HOLDING IN AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER
HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF
THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE
PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR
ANY OTHER PERSON(S) OR SHAREHOLDER(S).

. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the Meeting are
requested to send a certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative
to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

. Relevant documents as referred to in the accompanying Notice along with the Statements are
open for inspection by members at registered office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

. Brief details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting
along with details of their other directorship, shareholding in the Company, expertise in specific
functional area pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2) issued
by ICSI forms part of this notice and is annexed hereto as Annexure-I.

. Members who have not registered their email address so far are requested to register their email
for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices and Circulars etc. from
Company electronically. Members can do this by updating their email addresses with their
depository participants.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Members may note that Notice of 42" Annual General Meeting and Annual Report will also
be available on the website of the Company’s website www.hindaf.in for their download.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holding to
dematerialized form as required under the amended SEBI guidelines and regulations to
eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease in portfolio management.
Members may contact the Company or its Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA), for
assistance in this regard.

The members who are holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change in
their address with pin code immediately either to the Company or to its Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent (RTA) promptly.

The members who are holding shares in demat form are requested to intimate any change in
their address with pin code immediately to their Depository Participants.

The Notice of AGM and along with Annual Reports 2021-22 is being sent through ordinary
post. Members may note this Notice and the Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available on
the Company’s website viz. www.hindaf.in.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the member
at the Annual General Meeting.

The Register of Directors or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the
Annual General Meeting.

Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Register of Members and
Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Saturday, April 15, 2023 to Friday, April 21,
2023. (both days inclusive).

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of
member/beneficial owner as on cut-off date i.e. Friday, 14™ April, 2023.

The Board of Directors of the company has appointed Mrs. Anju Bansal, Company Secretaries
(C. P. No. 17594), as Scrutinizer for conducting the voting process for the Annual General
Meeting in a fair and transparent manner.
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The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at AGM, first count the votes
cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast during AGM and make not later than
48 hours of conclusion of AGM a “Scrutinizer’s Report” of the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, to the chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign
the same. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be
passed on the date of the Annual General Meeting.

The results declared along with the scrutinizer’s report shall be forwarded to Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Limited within 48 hours of the conclusion of Annual General Meeting and
shall be uploaded on the website of the Company.

No gifts, gift coupons, or cash in lieu of gifts shall be distributed to members at or in connection
with the general meeting.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are therefore requested to submit the PAN to their depository participants with
whom they are maintaining their de-mat account. A person, whose name is recorded in the
Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as
on the cut-off date, shall only be entitled to avail the facility of Poll.

Instructions for remote e-voting are as below:

In terms of the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended (hereinafter called ‘the Rules’ for the
purpose of this section of the Notice) and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing facility of remote e-
voting to exercise votes on the items of business given in the Notice of Annual General Meeting

(AGM) through electronic voting system, to members holding shares as on Friday, 14" April,

2023 (end of day), being the cut-off date fixed for determining voting rights of members, entitled
to participate in the remote e-voting process, through the e-voting platform provided by NSDL or

to vote at the AGM.
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THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

(v)

The voting period begins on 18™" April 2023 at 09.00 AM and ends on 20" April 2023 at 05.00 PM.
During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 07 April, 2013 may cast their vote electronically. The
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on “Shareholders” module.

Now enter your User ID

o

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.

OR

=4

Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at

https://www.cdslindia.com from Login - Myeasi using your login credentials. Once you successfully log-

in to CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed directly to cast your
vote electronically.

(Vi)
(vii)

(viii)

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
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PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the

sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact
Company/RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)

Bank as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to
Details login.

OR Date e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
of Birth please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
(DOB) details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(ix)
(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts
for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with
any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

10
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(xv)  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvii)  You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

(xviii)  If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xix)  Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-Voting app

can be downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
mobile app while Remote Voting on your mobile.

(xx)  Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting

¢ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

o After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote
on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

o A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

o Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized

11
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to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; (designated email
address by company) , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you may refer
the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022- 23058738 ) or Mr. Mehboob
Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai -
400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/-
Subhash Sapra
Date: 15.03.2023 (Managing Director)
Place: New Delhi DIN:00241940

12
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ANNEXURE I TO THE NOTICE

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER

REGULATION 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD-2

Name

Mrs. Neera Sapra

Director Identification

Number (DIN) 00241941
D.O.B. 27/07/1955
Qualification Graduate

Expertise in specific
area

She has expertise in administering the business operations of
Company

Date of First
appointment on the
Board of the
Company

01/01/1999

No. of Equity Shares
held as on 31% March,
2019

336700

Remuneration last
drawn by such person,
if any

Rs.90,000 p.a.

Terms and Conditions
of Appointment

She was appointed as Director w.e.f. 01.01.1999

List of Directorship
held in other listed
companies

Nil

13
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Names of Listed
Companies in which the

person is | Nil
Chairman/Member of
Committees of the Board
Names of Listed | Nil

Companies from which
the person has resigned in
past three years

Relationship
with Directors and KMP’s

She is wife of Mr. Subhash Sapra,Managing Director
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BOARD’S REPORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present to the valued stakeholders, the 42™! Annual Report of M/s
Hindustan Auto Finance Limited along with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company
for the Year ended 31 March, 2022.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS- AT A GLANCE

> Overall Performance of your Company

* The Financial Year 2021-22 had been a little slow for the Company as your Company has shown
a moderate performance during the year under review. The net profit of your Company had
decreased from Rs.8,714/- for FY 2020-21 to Rs.7,191/- for FY 2021-22.

> The financial summary, performance highlights operations/state of affair of vour
Company for the vear are summarized below:

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Standalone
2021-22 2020-21

Income from Business Operations 4.93 2.46
Other Income - -
Total Income 4.93 2.46
Less: Expenditure except Depreciation 4.83 2.34
Profit/Loss before Interest, Depreciation and 0.10 0.13
Tax

Less: Interest and other Financial Charge(s) - -
Profit/Loss before Depreciation and Tax 0.10 0.13
Less: Depreciation 0.01 0.02
Profit/Loss before Tax 0.09 0.11
Less: Tax Expense 0.02 0.02
Add: Deferred Tax Asset - -
Net Profit/Loss after Tax 0.07 0.09

15



Regd. Add.: Cabin No. DA-8, 2" Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi - 110092
E-Mail: hindaf1980@gmail.com, CIN: L65910DL1980PLC010617
Website: www.hindaf.in

Earnings per share:Basic
Diluted 0.0021 0.0025
0.0021 0.0025

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

During the financial year 2021-22, the Company earned a net profit of Rs. 7,191 as compared
to net profit of Rs. 8,714 in financial year 2020-21.

DIVIDEND

To conserve the financial resources, the company has not recommended any dividend in the
financial year ended March 31, 2022.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There was no change in the nature of business during the year under review.
RESERVES
The Board proposed to transfer the entire amount of Rs.7191/- to the reserves & surplus account.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared or paid by the Company, the provisions
of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.
There were no deposits which remained unpaid or unclaimed by the Company as on March 31,

2022.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital:

16
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During the year under review, there was no change in Authorized Share capital of the Company.
The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 6,00,00,000 divided into 6000000 equity
shares of Rs. 10 each.

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital:
During the year under review, there was no change in Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

of the Company. The present Paid-up Capital of the Company is Rs. 3,50,28,000 divided into
3502800 equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return for the financial
year 2020-21 is available on the website of the company viz. www.hindaf.in and can be accessed
through link https://hindaf.in/User/view_desk/32.

SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATE/ JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Companies during the
financial year ended 2021-22.

LISTING

The shares of the Company are listed at Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India (“MSEI”). The
listing fees for the financial year 2021-22 has been paid to MSEI The ISIN of the Company is
INE806Q01018.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Constitution of the Board:

As on 31% March, 2022, the Board comprises following directors:

Name  of | Category | Date of | Total No. of Committee No. of
Director cum Appointmen | Directorship Shares
Designati | t at current In which n__ which held as on
on terr‘n . & . irector is March 31,
designation Director hairman | 2022
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is member
Mr. Subhashl Managing | 15/06/2005 1 0 0 450500
Sapra Director
Mrs. Neera | Director 30/03/2015 1 0 0 336700
Sapra
Mr. Man | Director 24/08/2018 1 2 0 -
Singh
Tosaria
Mr. Sudhir | Director 24/08/2018 1 2 2 -
Jain
Mr. Paritosh | Director 07/01/2021 3 2 0 -
Kumar
Bansal

1 Excluding LLPs, Section 8 Company & Struck off Companies
2 Committee includes Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committees across all
Public Companies.

The Board of Directors of the Company has optimum combination of executive and non-
executive directors including independent directors and women director in compliance with
applicable provisions of this Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than ten Committee or Chairman of more
than five committees across all the public companies in which they are Director.

Directors retire by Rotation

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with Articles of
Association of the Company, Mr. Subhash Sapra, Director of the Company retires by rotation
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
The Board of Directors recommends his appointment.

The relevant details as required under Reg. 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by Institute of Company
Secretaries of India of the person seeking appointment as Director is annexed to the Notice
convening the 42" Annual General Meeting.
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Changes during the year
During the financial year 2021-22, there were no changes in composition of Board of Directors.
Key Managerial Personnel

During the financial year 2021-22, there were no changes in Key Managerial Personnel.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS &
ADHERENCE TO THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT FOR INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

All Independent Directors have confirmed to the Board that they meet the criteria of
Independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they
qualify to be Independent Directors pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. They have also confirmed that they meet the criteria
for the requirements of ‘Independent Director’ as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Further, in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfil the conditions specified in
Listing Regulations and they are independent of the management. All the Independent Directors
have affirmed that they have adhered and complied with the Company’s Code of Conduct for
Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act.

Further, the Independent Directors have confirmed that they are not aware of any circumstances,
situation which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability
to discharge their duties with an objective independent judgement and without any external
influence.

It may be noted that all the Independent Directors on the Board of the Company as on March
31, 2022 have been registered in the data bank of Independent Directors as per Rule 6 of the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. Further, in terms of
Section 150 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Mr. Paritosh Kumar Bansal has passed the online
proficiency self-assessment test and Mr. Sudhir Jain and Mr. Man Singh Tosaria are not required
to undertake online self-assessment test.

The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors on the board of the Company possess
requisite qualifications, experience and expertise and that they hold highest standards of

integrity and are independent of management.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

19



HINDUSTAN AUTO FINANCE LIMITED

Regd. Add.: Cabin No. DA-8, 2" Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi - 110092
E-Mail: hindaf1980@gmail.com, CIN: L65910DL1980PLC010617
Website: www.hindaf.in

The Board of Directors met five times during the financial year ended 31% March, 2022 in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The
intervening gap between two board meetings was within the period as prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standrad-1 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015. The requisite quorum was present at all the meetings and
continued valuable inputs on the matters brought before the Board of Directors from time to
time.

Date of Board Meetings i.e. 14.05.2021, 13.08.2021, 14.11.2021, 15.12.2021, and 14.02.2022

The details of attendance of Directors at the Board Meeting are as under:

S.No. Name of Directors No. of Board Meetings
Held Attended

1. Subhash Sapra 5 5

2. Neera Sapra 5 5

3. Man Singh Tosaria 5 5

4. Paritosh Kumar Bansal 5 5

5. Sudhir Jain 5 5

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board Committees play vital role in strengthening the Corporate Governance practices of
the Company and focus effectively on the issues and expedient resolution of the diverse matters.
The Committee also make specific recommendations to the Board on various matters as and
when required. All observations, recommendations and decisions of the Committee were placed
before the Board for information, noting and approval.

As on March 31, 2022, the following committees have been constituted in terms of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act,
2013.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Your Company has constituted Audit Committee in compliance with provisions of Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 18 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.
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. Meetings during the year

During the year, the Audit Committee of the Company met 4 (four) times viz. 14.05.2021,
13.08.2021, 14.11.2021 and 14.02.2022.

. Composition and Attendance of Audit Committee as on March 31, 2022

The Composition of the Audit Committee of the Board of the Company along with details of
the meetings held and attended during the financial year 2021-22 are detailed below:

S.No. | Name Category Designation | No. of No- of
Committee  (Committee
Meetings Meetings
held Attended
1. |Sudhir Jain Independent | .00 4 4
Director
2. Man Singh Tosaria InFlependent Member 4 4
Director
3. Paritosh Kumar Inqependent Member 4 4
Bansal Director

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company has been constituted in
compliance with provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19
of the Listing Regulations.

. Meetings during the year
During the year under review, Committee members met once 15.12.2021.

. Composition and Attendance of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March
31, 2022.

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of the
Company along with details of the meetings held and attended during the financial year 2021-
22 are detailed below:
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S. No. |Name Category Designation |No. of No. of
Committee |Committee
Meetings Meetings
held Attended
1. Sudhir Jain quependent Chairman 1 1
Director
2. Man Singh Tosaria quependent Member 1 1
Director
3. Paritosh Kumar quependent Member 1 1
Bansal Director

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Your Company has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in compliance with
provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing
Regulations.

A. Meetings during the year

During the year under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company met 4
(four) times on 14.05.2021, 13.08.2021, 14.11.2021 and 14.02.2022.

B. Composition and Attendance of Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on March 31,
2022.

The Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board of the Company
along with details of the meetings held and attended during the financial year 2021-22 are
detailed below:

S. No. |Name Designation | Category  No. of No. of
Committee Committee
Meetings Meetings
held Attended
1. Paritosh Kumar Inqependent Chairman 4 4
Bansal Director
2. Man Singh Tosaria | Independent |, . 4 4
Director
3. Sudhir Jain InFlependent Member 4 4
Director

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
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Pursuant to the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, the Company has
adopted a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for
securing/reporting/deterring/punishing/rectifying any unethical, unlawful acts, behaviour,
leak/suspected leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information etc. and to address the bona fide
concern of malpractice, deviation from the policies of the Company internally in an effective
and systematic manner after its discovery.

The functioning of the vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.
During the year under review, no compliant pertaining to the Company was received under the
Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism

The said policy is available on the Company’s website and can be accessed through the link
https://hindaf.in/User/view_desk/23.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS.

In terms of the provisions of section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a formal annual
performance evaluation has been done by the Board of its own performance, the Directors
individually as well as evaluation of its committees.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking feedback from all the
Directors on the basis of parameters/criteria such as Board Composition & Quality, Board
Meetings and procedures, Board strategy and Risk Management, Board and Management
Relations, Succession Planning. The performance evaluation of the Directors was carried out
by the entire Board (excluding the director being evaluated). The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking feedback from
committee members on the basis of parameters/criteria such as functions and duties of
Committees, adequacy of committee composition, effectiveness of meetings etc.

Independent Directors of the Company in their separate meeting held on 15" March, 2022
reviewed the performance of the Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole. They
also reviewed the performance of the Chairman of the Company.

REMUNERATION POLICY OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL

The Board on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, framed a policy
relating to remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management
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Personnel and other employees, along with the criteria for appointment and removal of
Directors, Key Managerial personnel and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is fully empowered to
determine/approve and revise subject to necessary approvals, the remuneration of managerial
personnel, after taking into account the financial position of the Company, trends in industry,
qualification, experience, past performance etc. The Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting
fees for every meeting of the Board and its committees attended by them. The Nomination and
Remuneration policy is available on the website of the Company at
https://hindaf.in/User/view_desk/23.

FAMILIARIZATION POLICY

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 25(7) of Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board has
framed a policy to familiarize Independent Directors about the Company and same can accessed
through link https://hindaf.in/User/view_desk/23 .

AUDITORS

A. STATUTORY AUDITOR

M/s Luthra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 031997N) carried out
the Statutory Audit of the Company for the financial year ended 2021-22. There were no adverse
remarks or qualification on accounts of the Company from the Statutory Auditor. The Notes on
Accounts and observations of the Auditors in their Report on the Accounts of the Company are
self-explanatory and in the opinion of the Directors, do not call for any further clarification(s).
Also, the report submitted by the Auditor is unqualified.

B. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to provision of section 204 of the Companies act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014, the Board of Directors
based on recommendation of Audit Committee has appointed M/s Anju Bansal & Associates,
Company Secretaries as a Secretarial Auditor in their meeting held on 27.05.2019 till the time
the power is revoked by the Board of Directors at a remuneration as Board of Directors may
think fit in consultation with the Secretarial Auditor.

The Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended 3 1% March, 2022 was conducted by M/s Anju
Bansal & Associates, Company Secretaries, and the report thereon is annexed herewith as

“Annexure- B”.

Qualification(s) and Directors' comments on the report of Secretarial Auditor:
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1. The Company has not appointed a Whole Time Company Secretary pursuant to Section 203
of the Companies Act, 2013, during financial year 2021-22.

2. The company did not conduct Annual General Meeting for the year under consideration.

3. The Company did not comply with Secretarial Standard-2.

4. The Company did not comply with provisions of Regulation 6, 7(3), 13(3), 14, 29, 30, 31,
33, 35,40(10), 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,

2015 during the period under review.

5. The Company did not comply with the provisions of Closure of Trading Window as per
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2018 during the period under review.

6. The Company did not comply with the provisions of Regulation 76 of SEBI (Depositories
and Participants) Regulations, 2018 during the period under review.

Reply of Management for observation made by the Secretarial Auditors in their report:

1. In respect of observation pertaining to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
appointment of Company Secretary, it was replied by the management that the company
was in process of searching right candidate for the post of company secretary.

2. Inrespect of observation made pertaining to not conducting Annual General Meeting, it was
replied by the Management, that the Company did not have a Whole Time Company
Secretary and other professional who could have guide for conduct of Annual General
Meeting.

3. Inrespect of observation made pertaining to non-compliance with Secretarial Standard-2, it
was replied by the Management,

4. Inrespect of observations made pertaining to non-compliance of provisions of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2018 and SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018, it
was replied by the management that Company did not have a Whole Time Company
Secretary and other professional who could have complied with compliances.

INTERNAL AUDIT

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 21.08.2018 appointed Ankit Satya &
Associates, Chartered Accountants ((FRN:025250C) as an Internal Auditor of the Company
w.e.f. 21.08.2018 till the time power reviewed revoked by the Board of Directors.
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DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITOR

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor and Secretarial Auditor have not reported
any instances of fraud committed by the Company or its officers, or employees to the Audit
Committee under Section 143(12) of the Act. Therefore no details are required to be disclosed
under Section 134(3)(ca) of the Act.

PARTICULAR OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION

186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not given any loan(s) or guarantee(s) and has not made any investment
covered under the provision of the section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year
under review.

PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

UNDER SECTION 188 OF THE COMPAIES ACT, 2013

During the financial year 2021-22, company did not enter into any contracts or arrangements
with any related party. Form AOC-2 is also attached herewith as Annexure-C.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE

FIANNCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED

BETWEEN THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE

FIANNCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT.

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of financial year 31st March, 2022 and the date of this Report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY

REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING

CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

During the financial year 2021-22, no significant and material order(s) were passed by any
regulator(s) or courts or tribunals which could impact the going concern status and company’s
operation in future.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to your
Company since your Company being engaged in financing business, does not have any activity
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relating to conservation of energy and did not undertake any research and development activity
or derived any benefit out of it. No efforts were made towards technology absorption. There
was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The provisions of SEBI Regulations for formation of Risk Management Committee are not
applicable to the Company. However, as per section 134 (3) (n) of Companies Act 2013, the
company regularly maintains a proper check in normal course of its business regarding risk
management. Currently, the company does not identify any element of risk which may threaten
the existence of the company.

BOARD DIVERSITY

The Board comprises of adequate number of members with diverse experience and skills, such
that it best serves the governance and strategic needs of the Company. The Directors are persons
of eminence in areas such as finance, accounting and corporate law etc. bring with them
experience and skills which add value to the performance of the Board. The Directors are
selected purely on the basis of merit with no discrimination on race, colour, religion, gender or
nationality.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The company does not fall under the criteria of net worth, turnover or profit for applicability of
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) provisions as per Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013, hence the same are not applicable to the company for the period under review.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The maintenance of Cost records as specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

As per the requirement of “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013” and Rules made thereunder, your Company has constituted
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) at its workplaces. During the year, no complaints were
filed with the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy is governed by its commitment to run its
business in legal, ethical and transparent manner. The Company believes that sound corporate
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governance is critical in enhancing and retaining investor trust. Transparency, Accountability,
fairness and intensive communication with stakeholders are integral to our functioning.

The Board has framed Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company and they have affirmed the compliance for the financial year ended March 31, 2022
by virtue of Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations, 2015, the Compliance with Corporate Governance provisions as specified in
regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D and
E of Schedule V were not applicable to the Company for the financial year 2021-22. Hence,
Corporate Governance report does not form part of this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has no employee who is in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000 per month or
Rs. 1,02,00,000 per annum and hence, the Company is not required to give information as
required under the provisions of Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Further the details pursuant to Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are attached herewith as Annexure-D and names of top ten
employees in terms of remuneration drawn by them pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are attached herewith
as Annexure-E.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a robust and comprehensive Internal Financial Control system commensurate
with the size, scale and complexity of its operation. The system encompasses the major
processes to ensure reliability of financial reporting, compliance with policies, procedures, laws,
and regulations, safeguarding of assets and economical and efficient use of resources.

The Company has performed an evaluation and made an assessment of the adequacy and the
effectiveness of the Company’s Internal Financial Control System. The Statutory Auditors of
the Company have also reviewed the Internal Financial Control system implemented by the
Company on the financial reporting and in their opinion, the Company has, in all material
respects, adequate Internal Financial Control system over Financial Reporting and such
Controls over Financial Reporting were operating effectively as on 31% March, 2022 based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company.

The policies and procedures adopted by the Company ensures the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business and adherence to the company’s policies, prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, accuracy & completeness of the records and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information.
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The Internal auditors continuously monitor the efficacy of internal controls with the objective
of providing to the Audit Committee and the Board, an independent, objective and reasonable
assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the organization’s risk management with regard
to the internal control framework.

PERSONNEL RELATIONS

Your Directors hereby place on record their appreciation for the services rendered by
executives, staff and other workers of the Company for their hard work, dedication and
commitment. During the year under review, relations between the Employees and the
Management continued to remain cordial.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has laid down the code of conduct for all Board Members and members
of the Senior Management of the Company. Additionally, all Independent Directors of the
company shall be bound by duties of Independent Directors as set out in Companies Act, 2013
to be read with SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

All Board Members, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

POLICY OF PRESERVATION OF DOCUMENTS

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted the policy of preservation of documents to
preserve the documents to preserve the documents as per Regulation 9(a) & 9(b) of SEBI Listing
Regulations. The said policy is available on the website of the Company and can be accessed
through the link https://hindaf.in/User/view_desk/23.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER

THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR

ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AT THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR.

During the financial year under review, no application was made or any proceedings under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 was pending.
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DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION
DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE
WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
ALONG WITH REASONS THEREOF: Not Applicable

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under
Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
is presented in a separate section of this Annual Report as Annexure-F.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013, the Directors, would like to state as
follows:

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Indian Accounting Standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have
made judgments & estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true & fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

(c) Proper & sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing & detecting fraud & other irregularities;

(d) The Annual Accounts has been prepared on a going concern basis;

(e) Proper Internal Financial Controls were followed by the Company and such Internal
Financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

(f)  Proper systems are devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for assistance and co-operation
received from the various stake holders including Financial Institutions, Banks, Governmental
authorities and other business associates who have extended their valuable support and
encouragement during the year under review.

30



HINDUSTAN AUTO FINANCE LIMITED

Regd. Add.: Cabin No. DA-8, 2" Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi - 110092
E-Mail: hindaf1980@gmail.com, CIN: L65910DL1980PLC010617
Website: www.hindaf.in

Your Directors take the opportunity to place on record their deep appreciation of the committed
services rendered by the employees at all levels of the Company, who have contributed
significantly towards Company’s performance and for enhancing its inherent strength. Your
Directors also acknowledge with gratitude the encouragement and support extended by our
valued stakeholders.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
For Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra
(Managing Director) (Director & Chief Financial Officer)
DIN: 00241940 DIN: 00241941

Date: 15.03.2023
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure-A

MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment andRemuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
Hindustan Auto Finance Limited,Cabin No. DA-8, 2™ Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi,
110092.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Hindustan Auto Finance Ltd (hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit wes conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Ltd books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on 315 March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Ltd (“the Company”) for the financial year ended
on 315t March, 2022 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings; (Not applicable to the company during the audit period.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
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Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(¢c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not Applicable

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; Not Applicable

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not
Applicable and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; Not
applicable

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations,2015

(vi) The Management has identified and confirmed the following laws as specifically applicable to
Company:

(a) The EPF & Misc. Provisions Act, 1952
We further report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct &
Indirect tax laws have not been reviewed in this audit since the same was subject to review by the
Statutory Auditors.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

I.  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India except Secretarial
Standard-2,

II. During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation:

1. The Company has not appointed a Whole Time Company Secretary pursuant to Section
203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. The company did not conduct Annual General Meeting for the year under consideration.
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We further report that Company has not complied with provisions of following SEBI
Regulations:

The Company did not comply with provisions of Regulation 6, 7(3), 13(3), 14, 29, 30, 31, 33, 35,
40(10), 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015
during the period under review.

The Company did not comply with the provisions of Closure of Trading Window as per SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2018 during the period under review.

The Company did not comply with the provisions of Regulation 76 of SEBI (Depositories and
Participants) Regulations, 2018 during the period under review.

We further report that during the period under review, the Board of Directors of the Company was
duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and
Independent Directors.

Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Notice of Board
Meeting, Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance. A system
exists for Directors to seek and obtain further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions of Board/Committees were carried through majority. We are informed that there were
no dissenting members view on any of the matters during the year that were required to be captured
and recorded as part of minutes.

We further report that during the Audit period there were no specific event/actions having a major
bearing on Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, regulations, guidelines,
standards etc.

For Anju Bansal & Associates
Company Secretaries

Anju Bansal

Practicing Company Secretary
Mem. No. 12334, C.O.P. No. 17594
Place: Meerut

Date:15.03.2023

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure-1" and forms
an integral part of this report.
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Annexure-1

To,

The Members,

Hindustan Auto Finance Limited,
Cabin No. DA-8, 2nd Floor,
Vikas Marg, Shakarpur,

New Delhi, 110092

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Anju Bansal & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Anju Bansal

Mem. No. 12334

C.O.P. No. 17594

Place: Meerut
Date:15.03.2023
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Annexure-B
FORM NO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014)

Forms for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub- section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto:

. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

The Company has not entered into contract/arrangement/transaction with its related parties which
is not in ordinary course of business or at arm’s length basis during FY 2021-22.

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Not Applicable.

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Not Applicable.

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/Transactions-Not Applicable.

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any- Not
Applicable.

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions- Not Applicable.
Date(s) of approval by the Board- Not Applicable.

Amount paid as advances, if any- Not Applicable.

Date on which the Special Resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188- Not Applicable

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Not Applicable.

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Not Applicable.

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/Transactions-Not Applicable.

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any- Not
Applicable.

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions- Not Applicable.
Date(s) of approval by the Board- Not Applicable.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
For M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra
(Managing Director) (Director & Chief Financial Officer)
DIN:00241940 DIN: 00241941

Date: 15.03.2023
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure-C

Disclosures pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

a) The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees for
the financial year:

S.No. Name Designation Ratio against
median employee’s
remuneration

l. Mr. Subhash Sapra Managing Director 0.11
2. Mrs. Neera Sapra Director & Chief Financial N.A.
Officer

b) The Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

S.No. Name of | Category % Increase in
Director/CFO Remuneration in
the financial year
1. Mr. Subhash Sapra Managing Director 0.00%
2. Mrs. Neera Sapra Director N.A.
3. Mrs. Neera Sapra Chief Financial Officer 0.00%

¢) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:

The Percentage increase in median remuneration of employees in the financial year was
226.90%.

d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 4 employees as on
March 31, 2022.

e) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with percentile
increase in managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

The average increase in remuneration of the employees is 111.62%. The average increase in
overall managerial remuneration is 0%.
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f) Affirmation that remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

The Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
For M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra

(Managing Director) (Director & Chief Financial Officer)

DIN:00241940 DIN: 00241941
Date: 15.03.2023
Place: New Delhi
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1)

2)

3)

ANNEXURE - D

Information as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Director’s Report for the vear
ended March 31, 2020.

Name of top ten emplovees in terms of remuneration drawn:

Employee Designatio | Qualificatio | Date  of | Remuneratio | Age | Last
Name n n and | commenc | n/Salary employm
experience ement of | received ent held
of employee | employme by
nt employe
e.
Mr. Subhash| Managing Graduate, 08.07.1980 | Rs.10,000/- 74 N.A.
Sapra Director and exp. of
more than 40
years
Mrs. Neera | Chief Graduate and | 01.01.1999 | Rs.90,000/- 65 N.A.
Sapra Financial exp. of
Officer & | more than 20
Director years
Mr. Suresh Senior Graduate & | 09.08.1994 | Rs.1,20,000/- | 62 N.A.
Chand Accountant | exp. of more
Sharma than
30 years
Mr. Amit Rs. 99,600 27 N.A.
Kumar
Notes

There was no such employee employed throughout the financial year who was in receipt of
remuneration for that year which in the aggregate not less than one crore and two lakh rupees.

There was no such employee employed for a part of the financial year who was in receipt of
remuneration for any part of that year, at a rate which in the aggregate, not less than eight lakh and
fifty thousand rupees per month.

Mrs. Neera Sapra, Director & Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Suresh Chand Sharma, Senior
Accountant and Mr. Amit Kumar were in receipt of remuneration which in the aggregate, is in
excess of that drawn by the managing director.
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4) Mr. Suresh Chand Sharma holds 1.60% equity shares and Mr. Subhash Sapra holds 12.86% equity
shares and Mrs. Neera Sapra holds 9.61% equity shares of the Company.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
For M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra
(Managing Director) (Director & Chief Financial Officer)
DIN:00241940 DIN: 00241941

Date: 15.03.2023
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure-F

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

OVERVIEW OF INDIAN ECONOMY FY 2021-22

The Financial year 2021-22 was fairly a year of recovery from the adverse impacts of COVID-19
pandemic. The Indian economy successfully faced the challenges posed by the second and third
waves of the pandemic, thanks to the successful implementation of vaccination program, untiring
services of the front line warriors, fiscal and monetary policies, stimulus measures of Reserve
Bank of India, central and state governments which gave a much needed cushion for the stability
of the economy. Our country is now almost free from risks of pandemic after having successfully
done with vaccination drive.

We are now able to regain livelihoods and restored normalcy in workplaces, education and
incomes becomes an imperative. The Government's actions that are calibrated, sequenced and
well-timed enables us to reach out to various sections of society and business and right down to
the smallest.

GLOBAL ECONOMIC CONDITIONS

Now most of the economies are recovering as countries renew their tryst with growth, supported
by monetary and fiscal stimulus. Still, activity remains uneven across countries and sectors
including financial sector. The outlook is still little uncertain and clouded with downside risks.
After rebounding to an estimated 5.5% in 2021, global growth is expected to decelerate markedly
in 2022 - to 4.1 %, reflecting continued COVID-19 flare-ups, diminished fiscal support and
lingering supply bottlenecks. Various downside risks cloud the outlook, including simultaneous
Omicron-driven economic disruptions, further supply bottlenecks, a de-anchoring of inflation
expectations, financial stress, climate-related disasters and a weakening of long-term growth
drivers.

DOMESTIC ECONOMIC CONDITIONS

Now as far as domestic developments, aggregate supply conditions are underpinned by the
resilience of the agricultural sector and that financial sector is also badly affected. The forecast of
a normal monsoon by the India Meteorological Department (IMD) is expected to sustain rural
demand and overall output in 2022, while also having a soothing impact on inflation pressures.

With the Covid-19 pandemic-led economic disruption and divergence in performance across
sectors, India's economic recovery outlook is likely to turn cautious for the first quarter of 2022.
However, economic damage from the current outbreak is forecasted to be far less compared to the
first two waves of infections. The United Nations projected that the Indian economy would grow
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at 10.1 per cent in the calendar year 2022, nearly double the 5.9 per cent growth forecast for the
country in the recent report.

Aggregate demand conditions, particularly in contact-intensive services, are likely to see increase,
depending on how the COVID situation unfolds. With restrictions and containment measures
being localised and targeted, businesses and households are learning to adapt. Reports suggest that
the disruption in manufacturing units is now minimal. Consumption demand is holding up, with
sales of consumer goods rising in double digits. Overall, the high frequency indicators are emitting
mixed signals.

CPI inflation edged up to 6.07 per cent in February 2022.

Small businesses and financial entities at the grass root level are doing better. RBI is doing
continuous assessment of the macroeconomic situation and financial market conditions and takes
suitable measures.

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Our Company is engaged in the business of finance, hire purchase etc. But, currently the Company
does not have any significant revenue as its lending was turned into Non-performing Assets.

OUTLOOK

#It is expected that India's gross domestic product (GDP) growth to rebound to 11% in fiscal 2022,
after an estimated 8% contraction this fiscal, as four drivers - people learning to live with the new
normal, flattening of the Covid-19 affliction curve, rollout of vaccinations, and investment-focused
government spending - converge.

However, as in this fiscal, the pace of growth will differ in the first and second halves next fiscal.
While the first half will benefit optically because of low-base effect, the second half will see a
more broad-based pick-up in economic activity.

But recovery would not be easy, with scars of the pandemic running deep for small businesses and
the urban poor; the rural economy has been more resilient versus the urban, and services are
lagging manufacturing in recovery. Trade has also normalised faster than the rest of the economy,
with both exports and imports scaling pre-pandemic levels.

Next fiscal, revenue should grow 15-16%, led by volume recovery across sectors on two
consecutive low-base years and higher investment spend by the government, especially on core

infra segments of roads, railways and urban infrastructure.

# Reported by CRISIL

42



Regd. Add.: Cabin No. DA-8, 2" Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi - 110092
E-Mail: hindaf1980@gmail.com, CIN: L65910DL1980PLC010617
Website: www.hindaf.in

On the whole, India's economic outlook looks promising. Government officials and industry
experts claim that this year, India will witness an increase in the employment rate, particularly in
the banking sector and the IT sector is expected to rise.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The Finance Companies have rapidly emerged as an important segment of the Indian Financial
system. Moreover, finance companies assume significance in the small business segment as they
primarily cater to the credit requirements of unorganized sectors such as wholesale & retail traders,
small-scale industries and small borrowers at the local level. The plethora of services include hire-
purchase finance, vehicle financing, equipment lease finance, personal loans, working capital
loans, consumer loans, etc.

OPPORTUNITIES, CHALLENGES AND OUTLOOK
Opportunities

¢ Buoyant business environment

e Optimistic Capital Markets

e Tax motivations by Government

e Non-banking finance companies have been instrumental in providing funds and small
savings avenues to various sectors. These companies constitute an important link between
banks and customers in look out for more services. They have become an accepted and
integral part of the Indian financial services in view of their complementary as well as
competitive role.

Challenges

e Slow Industrial Growth

e Exposure to the abnormal Industry risk factors

e Entry of many players in the banking and non-banking operations creating stiff
competition.

e Increase in Finance cost due to uncertainties of pandemic

e Geopolitical crisis.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company operates in one segment i.e. Finance Services.
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DISSCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The details of the financial performance of the Company are appearing in
the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Accounts and other financial statements forming part of this
annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has an adequate internal control system commensurate with its size and the nature
of its business in order to achieve efficiency in operation and optimum utilization of resources.
These controls ensure safeguarding of assets, reduction and detection of fraud and error, adequacy
and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial
information. Internal audits are conducted in the Company on regular basis.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Human resources are valuable assets for any organization. The employees of the Company have
extended a very productive cooperation in the efforts of the management to carry the Company to
greater heights. The Company is giving emphasis to upgrade the skills of its human resources and
continuous training down the line is a normal feature in the Company to upgrade the skills and
knowledge of the employees of the Company.

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

In accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)
Regulations 2018, the Company is required to provide details of significant changes (i.e. change
of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in key financial ratios,
along with detailed explanations. The following list of important financial ratios:

Particulars FY-21-22 FY-20-21 % Change Reason for
variance

Debtors 2.48% 1.23% 101.77% Increase in ratio is

Turnover due to decrease in

Ratio account receivables.

Inventory NA NA NA -

Turnover

Ratio
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Interest NA NA NA -

Coverage

Ratio

Current 18.44 18.24 1.14 Increase in ration is

Ratio due to decrease in
current liabilities.

Debt 1.61% 1.61% -0.03% Decrease in ratio is

Equity due to increase in

Ratio shareholder’s
equity.

Operating 1.79% 4.27% -59.97% Decrease is due to

Profit Decrease in

Margin (%) earnings before
taxes.

Net Profit 1.46% 3.54% -58.76% Decrease is due to

Margin Decrease in net
profits.

Debt 1.80% 2.18% -17.48% Decrease is due to

Service Decrease in net

Coverage profits.

Ratio

Return on 0.03% 0.04% -17.50% Increase is due to

Equity Increase in  net

(ROE) profits and Decrease
in average
shareholder’s
equity.

Net 2.58% 1.29% 99.96% Increase is due to

Working Increase in sales.

Capital

Turnover

Ratio

Return on 0.04% 0.04% -15.94% Decrease is due to

Capital Decrease in EBIT

Employed and increase in
capital employed.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this Report describing the Companies objectives, projections, estimates, expectations
or predictions may be "forward looking statements" within the meaning of applicable securities
laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those either expressed or implied.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
For M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra
(Managing Director) (Director & Chief Financial Officer)
DIN:00241940 DIN: 00241941

Date: 15.03.2023
Place: New Delhi
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

I, Neera Sapra, being Chief Financial Officer of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited do hereby confirm
and certify that:

1. I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year and that
to the best of my knowledge and belief:

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

b. these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s code of conduct.

3. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting and
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the listed entity pertaining to financial
reporting and have disclosed to the auditor along with the audit committee, deficiencies in the design
or operation of such internal control(s), if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or
proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4.1 have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:

a. there were no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the financial
year;

b. there were no significant changes in accounting policies during the financial year and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

c. there were no instance(s) of significant fraud involved therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the listed entity’s internal control system over financial
reporting.

For Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/-

Neera Sapra

(Chief Financial Officer)
DIN: 00241941

Date: 23.02.2023
Place: New Delhi
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COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

I, Subhash Sapra, Managing Director of the Company hereby certify that all the Directors and Senior
Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of the conduct of the company for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2022.

For Hindustan Auto Finance Limited,

Sd/-

Subhash Sapra
(Managing Director)
DIN: 00241940

Date: 23.02.2023
Place: New Delhi
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited (‘the Company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory mformaton

In our opinion and to the best of our informaton and according to the explanatons given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the wmformation requred by the Comparues Act. 2013 (*Act’) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted i India
including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Tnd AS7) specificd nnder secuon 133 of the Act, of the state of

affairs (financial positon) of the Company as at 31 March 2022 and us profu (financial |1(‘Tﬁ1-[:1l:lr)f:r
including other comprehensive mcome), ws cash flows and the chanpes i equine for the vear ended on thar
date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the ~tandards on Audinng specitied under section 143(10) of the
Act, Our respmlblblhtlr'- under those standards are further desenbed in the \-ull'u < Responsibilines for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are mdependent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics 1ssued by the Insatute of Chartered Accountants of India “1CAT) wogether with the

ethical thuin:mcms that are relevant to our audir of the timanced statements under the provisions ot the Act
and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other crlical responsibilities in accordance with these
rcqui:cn:cnh and the Code of Ethuies We believe that the audit evidence we have obramed s sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opimon
Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thercon

The Company's Board of Directors 15 responsible for the other informauon Other informanon does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other mformanon and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thercon

[n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility 1s to read the other informaton
and, 1n dowmng so, consider whether the other nformanon 1s matenally inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtaned in the audit or otherwise appears 10 be matenally nusstated.




If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s
report, we conclude that there 15 4 material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing 1o report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated 10 section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
(financial position), profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), changes n equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounung principles generally accepted in India,
including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventng and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectuvely for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the Accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements. management 15 responsible for assessing the Company’s abilny 1o
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appheable, matrers related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounung unless management cither intends 1o hquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternate but o e -0

Those Board of Directors are also responsble for overscenmy the ( ompany’s fAinancial reporting process
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtan reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from matenal misstatement, whether due to frand o crror, and 1o ssue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance 1s a lugh level of 1ssurince, but s not a guarantee that an audu conducted in
accordance with Standards on Audiing will alwavs detect 1 materal misstatement when 1t exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, indiidually or 1n the apgregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the cconomie dec istons ol users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit 1n accordance wih Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepucism throughout the audit. We aleo:

¢ [dennfy and assess the nsks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responstve 1o those risks, and obtam audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materal
misstatement resulting from fraud 1s higher than for one resuling from error, as fraud may mvolve
colluston, forgery, intentional omussions, misrepresentations, or the overnide of internal control,

e Obtan an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 10 design audit procedures
that are appropmate in the circumstances, Under section H4303)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible for




10.

11

13.

" - . i ontrols system in place
explamning our opinion on whether the company has adequate inte rnal financial controls sy p

and the operating effectiveness of such controls

- . ac 8
e Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of accounting estmate

and related disclosures made by management

p concern basis of accounting and,

riamnty exsts related to events of
ern. If

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the goin
based on the audit evidence obtaned, whether a aterial unce
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ahility 10 continue as a going CUIJIC
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 1n our auditor s report
to the related disclosures m the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, (o modify mfr
opmion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our lUdll'_’f"
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease 10 CORNNUE a5 4 gong
concern.

e Evaluate the overll presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves far presentavon

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identfy dunng our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

to its directors

As required by section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has pad remuneration
197 read with

during the year in accordance with the provisions of and hmuts lad down under section
Schedule V to the Act.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order) 1ssued by the Central

Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we pive m the Annexure A a statement on the

matters specified i paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. to the extent apphcable
Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 14303 ol the Act, we report that

a) we have sought and obtained all the informavon and explananons which 1o the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit ol the accompanying financials statements;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by Liw have been kept by the Company so far as u
appears from our examination of those books,

c) the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) inour opinit)n, the aforesaid financial statements comple with Tnd AS specitied under section 133 of the

Act;

e) on the basis of the written representations receved {rom the directors and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the dircctors is disquabified as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed as a

director in terms of section 1634(2) of the Act,

f) we have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reportting (1FCoFR) of the Company as
on 31 March 2022 i conpunction with our aucht of the financial statements of the Company for the vear




ended on that date and our report dated 237 February 2023 as per Annexure B expressed unmodified
opinion; '

g) with respect to the other matters to be mcluded w the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), 1n our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us,

L the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March
2022,

u. Company did not have any long-term contracts including denvative contracts [or which there were
anv material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2022,

. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the vear ended 31 March 2022,

For Luthra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 031997N

o
CA Shivam Luthra ad
Prop.
Membership No.: 545739

Place: New Delhy
Date: 23.02.2023
UDIN: L ’,.;,'{; 732 ..‘, e POT



Afmexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of Hindustan Auto
Finance Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Annexure A

Based In terms of the mformation and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books

of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we report that, we report thar:

(1) (a)

(1)

(vi)

(b)

The Company has mamntained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment,

The property, plant and equipment of the Company are physically verified by the management
duning the year and no material discrepancics were noticed on such verification.

The utle deeds of all the immovable properties (which are included under the head ‘Property,
plant and equipment’) are held in the name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during
the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporung under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order 15 not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company has no mventor,

The Company has not provided anv cuarantee or securtty or granted any loans or advances
in the nature of loans, sccured or unsccured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships (LLDPs) or other parties covered 1 the register mamtained under Section 189 of
the Act.

In our opmion, the Company has not entered o any tansacnon covered under Sections
185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clse 3(iv) of the Order are not

applicable.

In our opmion, and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or there 1s no amount which has been considered as deemed
deposit within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the
Order are not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of Company’s product and are of the opinion
that, prima facie, the preseribed accounts and records have been made and matntained.
However, we have not made a derailed examination of the cost records with a view 10
determine whether they are accurate or complete.
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Afmexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of Hindustan Auto
Finance Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(vii)(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees” state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory ducs, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited to the appropriate
authonties, though there has been g shight delay i o few cases. Frurther, no undisputed
amounts payable 1 respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable

(b) The dues outstanding in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, duty

of exaise and value added tax on account of any dispute, are as follows

| Name of 1"| Nature of | Amount _i Amount paid [Period to which | Forum where

| theswwte | dues | (lakhs) | under protest | the amount dispute is

| [ (Tlakhs) | relates (AY) pending '

| ; - _ f _ | | Commussionet

| Income tax Income tax | | | | 2001-02 | of Income Tax

| Act, 1961 x| | | 200102 ncome
IR l _l : Appeal)

(vi)  The According to the nformation and explanations given to us, no lransactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income

Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(1x) of the

Order 1s not applicable to the Company

(b) According to the information and explanatons given to us including and representation
received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or another lender

(c) In our opinion and according to the mntormation and explanatons given to us, the Company
has not raised any money by way of term loans during the vear and did not have any term
loans outstanding at the beginning of the current year. Accordingly, reporting under clause

3(1x)(c) of the Order 1s not apphcable to the Compan

(d) In our opinion and according 1o the mnformation and explanauons given to us, the Company
has not raised any funds on short term basis durtng the vear or in any previous year.

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix) (d) of the Order 15 not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the mformation and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiarics, associates or joint ventures, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(1x)(e) and

clause 3(1x)(f) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company

() According to the information and explananions given 1o us, the Company has not raised any

loans during the vear and hence reporting on clause 3(x)(f) of the Order s not applicable



Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to th
Finance Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31

(x) (@) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offe
(including debt instruments), during the year Accordingly, re

¢ Members of Hindustan Auto
March 2022

¢ or further public offer
porting under clause 3(x)(a) of

the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given o us,

(x) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to

(b)

(c

—

(oxat)

(xiu)

(xiv)(a)

()

(xvi)

(xvil)

the Company has not made

any preferental allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally)
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reportng under clause 3(x)(b) of the

Otrder 1s not applicable to the Company

the informaton and explanations given to ts, no

fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered

by our audit.

No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the

period covered by our audit.

1o us including the representation made 1o us

According to the information and explanations given
er complaints received by the

by the management of the Company, there are no whistle -blow
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to 1.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

In our opmion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transacuons

entered into by the Company with regard to the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act, where applicable Further, the details of such related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Indian
24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies fIndian Accounting St

prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

Accounting Standard (Ind AS)

andards) Rules 2015 as

[n our optnton and according to the informarion and explanations given to us, the Company has an

internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the size

and nature of 1ts business,

We have considered the reports issued by the Iniernal tuditors of the Company tll date for the

period under audit.

According to the information and explanation given (0 us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly, provisions
8!

of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of lndia
Act, 1934, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current as well as the immediately preceding

financial year.



Afmexurc A {o the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of Hindustan Auto
Finance Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(xviti) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting

under clause 3(xviii) of the Order 1s not applicable to the Company
asis of the financial ratios,
ancial liabilines, other

information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of
ndent Auditors’ Report 49

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the b
ageing and expected dates of realisaton of linancial assets and payment of fin

Directors and management and based on our examination of the Indepe

evidence supporung the assumpuons, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe

audit report that Company Is not capable

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
n they fall due within a period

of meeting 1ts liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and whe
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 1s not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting 1s based
date of the audit report and we netther give any guarantee nor any assurance

due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharge

on the facts up to the
that all habtlites falling

d by the company as
and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any unspent
amount in respect of any ongoing or other than ongoing project as

year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order 1s not applicable to the Company.

at the expiry of the financial

(xxi)  The reporting under clause (xx1) 1s not apphcable 1 respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included 1n respect of said clause

under this report.

For Luthra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 031997N

Prop.
Membership No.: 545739

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.02.2023
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{ even date to the Members of

Annexure B 1o the Independent Auditor’s Report o
he year ended 31 March 2022

Hindustan Auto Finance Limited, on the financial statements for t
Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited (‘the
Company’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the internal financial controls over

financial reporting (‘1IFCoFR’) of the Company as at that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal contol over financial reporting critera established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Insttute of Chartered Accountant of India. These

responsibilities include the design, implementaton and mantenance of ade
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business,
and detection

quate internal financial controls

that were operaung effectively
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of 1ts assets, the prevention
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tmely preparaton

of reliable financial information, as required under the Act

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opion on the ( ompany's [FCoFR based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audiung tssued by the Instrute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAI’) and deemed to be prescribed under section | 437100 of the Act, to the extent apphicable to
an audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of [nern I Financial Controls Over Fmancial

Reporting (‘the Guidance Note') issued by the ICAT Those sian
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit (0 obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate IFCoFR were established and mamtaicd and 1l such controls operated effectively in all

o the Guidance Note require that

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtam audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCol'R and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of [FCoFR includes obtamning an understanding of IFCoFR,
assessing the risk that a matenal weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operaung
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed nisk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the rsks of matenal musstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtawned 1s sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company’s IFCol'R.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's 1FCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabihey of

financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance ;\-ith

gencrally accepted accounting principles. A company 's [FCoFR include those policies and procedures that
3 - maintenan ] : sasonable de : 1

(1) pertan to the mantenance of records that, in reasonable detal, accurately and farrly reflect the




Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of
r ended 31 March 2022

Hindustan Auto Finance Limited, on the financial statements for the yea

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financia
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the comp
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tmely detecuon of unauthorised acquisition,
disposition of the company's asscts that could have a material effect on the financial statements

| statements in accordance with
company are being matdle
any: and (3) provide

use, oOr

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

s of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper

fraud may occur and not be
the risk that

Because of the mherent limitation
s, material musstatements duc to error or
[FCoFR to future periods arc subject to
at the degree of compliance

management override of control
detected. Also, projections of any evaluaton of the
the IFCoFR may become inadequate because of change
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

s in conditions, or th

Opinion

1l matenal respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial
porting were operatng
. established by the Company

Audit of | nternal

In our opinion, the Company has, in 4

reporting and such internal financial controls over financal re effectively as at 31

March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criters

considering the essential components of internal control stated 1n the Guidance Note on
Accountants of [ndia.

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 1ssucd by the Institute of Chartered

For Luthra & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registraunon No.: 031997N

AT
e%\f/

CA Sh.i\:am Luthra
Prop.
Membership No.: 545739

Place: New Dellu
Date: 23.022023



Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Ind AS financial statements and related disclosures for year ended
31st March 2022



Hindustan Auto Finance 1j
Balance Sheet led

(All amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwi
rwise stated)

Notes 41 March, 202z 31 March, zoz21

Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Other Intangible assets
Intangible assets under development
Financial assets

i Investments

. Loans

i Other financial assets
Other non-current assets

K 0.49 0.50

4 58.01 58.01

Total non-current assets

5 . 0.05

~ 58.50 sH.56

Current assets
Inventones
Financial assets
i. Investments
ii. Trade receivables
ili. Cash and cash equivalents
v, Bank balances other than (ii) above
v. Loans
i, Other financial assets
Current tax assets (Net)
Other current assets

[ 196,78 20045
7 5.24 1.57

Total current assets

202.02 202.02

Total assets

260.52

Equity and liabilities
Equity

Equity share capital
Other equity
Total equity

8 350.28
9 (101.57)
248.71

350.28

(101.65)
__248.63

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

i. Borrowings

il. Trade payables

iii. Other financial liabilities
Employee benefit obligations

Deferred tax liabilities ( Neti
Total non-current liabiliti

Current liahilities
Financial liabilities
1. Barrowings
ii. Trade pavables
{a) Total outstanding due to Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises
(b) Total owtstanding due to Creditors other than Miceo
Emterprises & Small Enterprises
ili Other financial liabilities
Employee benefit obligations
Other current liabilitics
Provisions
Current tax liabilities (Net)
Total currcnt liabilitics

0.86 0.86

0.86 0.86

00 4.00

195 7.08

11.08

“Total liabilities

11.94

Total equity and liabilities S

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Luthra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: o 1997?4

(c.\shbvuu wdu-u) =
M No'545730 _
UDIN: £ 331 €729 £1, 707 o2 107

Place: New Delhi o o . 1
Date : 23.02.202]

Subhash Sapra

260.57

For add on hehalf of the Board of Directors of
Hindugstan Auto Finanee | imited

vl \Je

- -~ _f\. _,*~>'F) - ﬁ{
CAC YT t

Neera Sapra
Director & CFO
DIN ' po241u9t

Managing Director
[N : no2y1940



Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
Statement of profit and loss
(Allamount in Rs, Lakh, nnless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Income
Revenue from operations
Other income and other gains/(losses)

Total income

Expenses

Cost of material consumed

Purchase of stock-in-trade

Employee benefit expenses

Finance Cost

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses

Notes

15

16

For the year ended
31 March 2022

4.9

4:93

114

2,01
1.6

For the year ended
31 March zo21

2.46

_ 2.46

150

0.02
0.B4

Total expenses

4.84

2.6

Profit before tax

0.09

Income tax expense
Current tax :-

Current Year
Earlier Years
Deferred tax -

0.02

0.02

Profit for the year

0.09

Other comprehensive income

{tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
-Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations
-Income tax relating to these items

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

0.07

0.09

Earnings per equity share:

Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

0o
A )

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date

For Luthra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 031997N

0. A

N

(CA Shivam Luthra) \=\ ._J\
Prop. \ TN ! .
M. No : 545739 St
UDIN:736%¢) 29 R4/ Q7T (24T

/! 4 N5

Place: New Delhi
Date : 23.02.2023

Subhash Sapra
Managing Director
DIN : 00241040 DIN : po2g1a41

00021

0.0021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Hipdustan Auto Finance Limited

Neera Sapra
Director & CFO

0.0025

0.0025



Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
Statement of cash flows
(All amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax

) 0,09 0.11
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and nn:ur‘tisntiun expense 0.01 0.02
Operating profit \ wnrkig;upium_ - o  0a0 0.12
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease in trade receivables 1.66 (0.32)
(Decrease)/Increase in other curvent linbilities (0.13) 0.13
Cash generated from operations - e Y (0.07)
Income taxes (paid)/Refund o - (0.02) (0.02)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (A) - 3.62 (0.09)
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Net cash inflow from investing activities (B) _;_ - 0.05 -
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Net cash outflow from financing activities (C ) N - -
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3.67 (0.09)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 1.57 1.66
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year ey 1.57
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalent as per the cush flow statement:
Cash and Cash equivalent as per above comprise the following:
Cash and Cash equivalent (Note 7) 24 1.57
Balance as per statement of cash flows e 5.24 1.57
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date
For Luthra & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

FRN : 031997N 7
.‘f'\

i ek '__

Ppal

J

(CA Shivam Luthra)

Prop. “ 3N . Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra

M. No : 545739 . Managing Director Director & CFO

UDIN: QU T 26 0, PA Tr 9 DIN nozq1940 DIN : 00241941
52705 1 8% ;y FE TC

Place: New Delhi
Date : 23.02.2023



Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Statement of changes in equity

(All amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated |

1) Equity Share Capital

As at 1| April 2020

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Notes Amounts
350.28

As at 31 March 2021

Changes in equity share capital during the year

350.28

As at 31 March 2022

350.28

11) Other equity

Balance as at 1 April 2020
Profit for the period
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transactions with owners in their capacity

as owners:
Dividend paid
Dividend distribution tax

Reserves and surplus

Notes

Other Reserves

Retained
earnings

Total

7.73

(109.46)
0.09

(101.87)
0.00

0.09

0.09

Balance as at 31 March 2021

7.73

(109.37)

{101.79)

Balance as at 31 March 2021
Profit for the period
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transactions with owners in their capacity

as owners:
Dividend paid
Dividend distribution tax

Balance as at 31 March 2022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financal stare

7.73

(109.37)
0.07

(101.79)
0.07

0.07

0.07

This is the Statement of changes in equity referred to in our report of even date

For Luthra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Prop.
M. No : 545739
UDIN'&.‘ LU 7

Place: New Delhi
Date : 23.02.2023

4 I;_{.. A; -

For ; Boar hire
Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Subhash Sapra

(109.30)

(101.71)

Neera Sapra
tor & CFO

241541

>

D
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Hindustan Auto Finanece Limited
yotes to balance sheet
(All amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated )

rarticul 1M 2022 1 March, zo2)

A

4 Other non-current financial asscts

Security deposits 0.03 0.03
Loans and Advances 00d - unsecured 57.98 57.98
Total other non-current financial assets 58.01 58.01

5 Other non-current assets

Balance with Bank - 0.05
Total other non-current assets - 0.05
6 Trade receivables
Trade receivables 197.32 200 98
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (0.54) lo.54)
196.78 200.45

Break-up of security details

Secured, considered good . .
Unsecured, considered good 106 78 20045
Doubtful 0.54 0.54
Total 197.32 200,98
Allowance for doubtful debts (0.59) (0.54
Total Trade receivables - o o 196.78 200.45

Ageing for trade receivables as at 31 March 2022 is as follows:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Nal Less than 6 months -1 12 2.3 More than

Total
Dhue & months year years yean X years
Trade receivable -
(1) Undisputed Trade receivables = considered good 196,78 196.7H
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impatred 0.54 054
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — eredit impaired - o -
. ) - - = w732 197.32
Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables R l0.54)
Total trade receivable . 196,78
Ageing for trade receivables as at 3¢ March 2021 is as follows:
_Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment R
Nt Lews thai b monaths -1 1-1 -3 More than Total
rae i munths year Tesn years Yyean
Trade recelvable- hilled
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 200.45 200.45
(i1} Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 0.54 054
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables = credit impaired = - -
— : - - = wmegd 200.98
Less: Allowance for doubtiul trade recenables o (0.54
Total trade receivable 200.45
= Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand . 524 157
Total cash and cash equivalents B 5.24 LS5~
ra - s
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Hindustan Auto Finance Limjted
Notes to balance sheet

(Al amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise

(1)

stated)

Equity share capital

Authorised equity share capital

Number of Equity share
shares capital
) - (in Lakh) (par value)
Asat 1 Apnl 2020 a 60.00 600.00
As ot 31 March 2021 60,00 600,00
As at 31 March 2022 6H0.00 600.00

(i) Movements in equity share capital: Issued und f ully subseribed

Number of Equity share
shares capital

(in Lakh) (paur value)
As at 1 April 2020 15.09 150.28
Addition/(deletion) during the period -
As at 31 March 2021 15.03 350.28
Addition/(deletion) during the period -
As at 31 March 2022 5.0 450 28

Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The company has one class of equity shares having o par value of Rs 10 cach Each sharcholder s eligible for one vote per

share held. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company
after distribution of all preferential amounts, The disteibution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the sharcholders

(i) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

As al 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Number of Number of
shares % holding shares % holding
~ (in Lakh) - (in Lakh)
Subhash Sapra 2.09 5.97% 2.09 5.97%
Neera Sﬂpm 57H .51 578 10 51°%%
DD Investments Private Limited 2.39 6,51 19 6.81%
10.26 29.28% __ ___ 10.26 29.28%
.
| -~ s~ .



' gindustan Auto Finance Limited

Notes to balance sheet
(All amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

9 Other Equity

Reserves and surplus

31 March, 2022

31 March, 2021

Other Reserves

7.73 773
Retained Earnings (109.30) (109.37)
Total reserves and surplus - (101.57) (101.65)
Total other equity (101.57) (101.65)

31 March, 2022

31 March, 2021

a) Other Reserves

Opening balance ~.73 7.73

Closing balance 7-73 7-73

b) Retained Earnings

Opening balance (109.37) (109.46)

Net profit for the period 0.07 0.09

Items of other comprehensive income recognised directly

in retained earnings

- Remeasurements of post-employment benefit
obligation, net of tax
Closing balance S ~ (109.30) . (109.37)
Notes:
i 0 serves

Other Reserves

There is no restriction attached to the utilisation of other rese
10 Other non-current financial liabilities

Income Tax Demand - 080 086

Total other non-current financial liabilities 086 0.86
11 Other current financial liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debts 4.00 4.00

Total other current financial liabilities L - _4.00 4.00
12 Other current liabilities

Advance Received from customers 0.00 0.00

Expenses Pavable 0.38 0.50

Cheque issued but not presented 6.58 6.58

Total other current liabilities 6.95 7.08

(’. i/“l o
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Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
Notes to profit or loss
(Allamount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

13 Revenue from operations

For the year ended

41 March 2022

For the year ended
41 March 2021

Sale of Services ,
B . _4.93 246
Net Revenue from Operations - 4.93 2,46
14 Employee benefit expense
Salaries and wages 3.10 1.46
Staff welfare expenses 005 _ 0.04
Total employee benefit expense B 3.4 1.50
15 Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 0.01 0.02
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 0.01 0.02
16 Other expenses
Director's Remuneration 0.10 0.10
Bank Charges 0.05 0.00
Printing and Stationery 0.04 0.01
Entertainment Expenses 0.03 -
Telephone Expenses 0.01 0.03
Miscellaneous expenses 0.05 0.07
Rent 0.50 0.45
Travelling & Conveyance .13
Office Expenses 0.03 -
Auditor Remuneration 0.13 0.13
Legal Charges 58
Electricity Expenses 0.02
Festival Expenses - S 004 0.04
Total other expenses B - 1.69 0.84
17 Income tax expense
Current tax
Earlier Years - 0.0 0.02
Total current tax expense ) B B _0.02 . 0.02
Deferred tax
Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets
(Decrease) increase in deferred tax liabilities - - - B
Total deferred tax expense/(benefit) - - -
Total income tax expense - 0.02 0.02
.
\ \ A
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. industan Auto Finance Limited
/ votes to financial statements
(All amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

18 Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category

31 March, 2022 41 March, 2021

. Amortised
FVTPL "““:‘“'::""" FVIPL e
Financial nssets
Cash and cash equivalents _ 5.24 1.57
Security deposits . 0.03 - 0.03
Total financial assets B 5.27 1.60

Financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities - - -

(i) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a)
recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial
statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the group has classified its financial
instruments into the three levels preseribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Financial assets and liabiliies measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

As at 31 March zo22 Notes Level Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets

Total financial assets - ] . ) . ] - - ] -

Assets and liabilities which are measured amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed

As at 31 March 2022 Notes Levela Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities - . N N

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurving fair value measurements

As at 31 March 2021 Notes Level Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets

Total financial ts - - - -

Assets and linbilities which are measured amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed

As at 31 March 2021 Notes Level1 Level 2 lLevel g Total
Financial Liahilities

Total financial liabilities - - - -




}l:limluatan Auto Finance Limited
Cnotes to finnncial statements
© (Al amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

1) ‘The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trude

Jeposits and other current financis salars:
depe W liabilities are considered to be the same ax their falr values, due o their short-term nature.

1 financial nssets | i ) ,
2) For financia s and habilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal (o the fuir values

(ii) Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include

- fair value of the mutual funds has been determined on the basis of closing NAV of the respective funds on the closing date
- the fair value of the borrowings is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

(iit) Fair value of financisl assets and labilities measured at nmortised cost

31 Mareh, 2022 41 March, zo21
Carrying Fair value Carrying Fair value
amount amount
Financial Linbilities
Total financial liabilitics -

payables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, other receivablen, security

The fair values for loans, security deposits and investment in government securities were caleulated based on cash flows discounted using
aceurrent lending rate, They are classified as level 2 fuir values in the fain value hierarchy since significant inputs required to fair value an

instrument are observable

The fair values of non-current borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate They are classified as level

2 fair values in the fair value hierarchy since significant inputs required to foir value an instrument are observable

During the year, there has been no movement between fair value levels from previous yeal



<tan Auto Finance Limited
1o financial statements
amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

19 Financial risk management

The company’s .acti\'ilies expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.
This note explains the sources of risk which the entity

financial statements is exposed to and how the cntity manages the risk and the impact of hedge accounting in the

k| Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit risk Trade receivables and other financial Aging analysis Diversification of bank
assels deposits, investments,
credit limits and Bank
Gunrantee
1 Tdi 1 . - S— - - —
Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow Availability of
forecasts committed credit lines
and borrowing facilities
Market risk — interest rate Borrowings at variable rates Si'nsiti\'i;_‘,- analysis Arrangement with
borrowers for periodic

ll reset of interest rate
The Company's risk management is carried out by a treasury department under the supervision of Chief Financial Officer of the Company. The

treasury department identifies and evaluates financial risks in close co-operation with the company’s operating units. The board provides written
prineiples for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as interest rate risk, liquidity risk, etc.

(A)  Credit risk
Credit risk arises from trade receivables, investments and other financial assets

(i) Credit risk management
Credit risk is managed on company basis,

(ii) Reconciliation of loss allowance provision — Frade receivables

Loss allowance on 1 April zoz0 (0.54)
Changes in loss allowance -

Loss allowance on 31 March 2021 ) ]
Changes in loss allowance -

Loss allowance on 31 March zo22 i o (0.54)
The increase in loss allowance for trade receivable 15 mainlv attrbutable to the lugher amount of outstanding balance of trade receivable at the end of

during the peniod

reporting period partially set-off by the trade recewvable recovere

(B) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implics maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlving businesses, Company's treasury
maintains flexibility in funding through availability under committed credit lines. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the company’s liquidity
position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows, This is generally carried out at company level in accordance with practice
and limits set by the company. In addition, the company’s liquidity management policy involves close monitoring of daily liquidity position by
considering daily cash collection and level of liquid assets necessary to meet cash outflow obligation, monitoring halance sheet liquidity ratios against
internal and external regulatory requirements

(C) Market risk
(i) Foreign currency risk
The company does not have foreign operation. Further, at the reparting date, the company does not have any assets/liability denominated in foreign
currency. Therefore, company is not exposed to foreign currency exchange risk at the reporting date,

(ii) Interest rate risk )

The company’s dose not have borrowing,

-

Sap 3t
/



f

/

F |

y
/
/

Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
Notes to financial statements
(Allamount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

20 Capital management

Z1

(a) Risk management

The company's objectives when managing capital are to-
- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they ean continue to provide returns to shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, and

- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Company manages the share capital issued and subscribed along with shareholder's fund appearing in the financial
stfitement‘as cap:tél of the company. Under the terms of the major borrowing facilities, the Company is required to comply
with certain financial covenants. The company has complied with these covenants throughout the reporting period.

There is no change in the objectives, policies and processes for managing capital

(b) Dividends

For the year ended For the year ended

41 March zo22 31 March 2021
(i) Equity shares
Final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2022 of Rs. NIL - -
(31 March 2021 — Rs. NIL) per tully paid share
Dividend Distribution Tax . -
(i) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
Segment information
(a) Description of segments and principal activities
The company's Board of Directors examines the company's pertormance from a product perspective and has identified
single reportable segment, i.e., lease income, of its business. Accordingly, disclosures relating to operating segments under
Ind AS 108 "Operating Segment” is not required The Company docs not have transactions of more than 10% of total

revenue with any single external customer



Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Notes to financial statements
(All amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

23

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

8]

o.10

Related party transactions
(i) Key Management Personnel (KMP) Mr. Subhash Sapra, Director
. Ms, Neera Sapra, Director

Key management personiel compensation

For the year ended For the year ended

41 March 20232 31 March 2021

Managerial Remuneration 0.10 0.10
Total compensation 0.0
Transactions with related parties
The following transactions occurred with related parties

For the year ended For the year ended

41 March 2022

31 March 2021

Total Transactions with related partics

s/purchases of goods and services
end of the reporting period in relation 1o transac

Outstanding balances arising from sale
The following balances are outstanding at the
with related parties:

Total payables to related partics

Receivable from related parties

[ ———
Total receivables from related partics .

Terms and conditions
The transactions with related parties are carried in the normal cours

Contingent liabilities

Assessee Compan)y’s case was pending befo
o2 which was partly allowed to the extent of Bs.u0
pending before the income tax authorities

re the CTT{A)} Mevrut

TG How T

Commitments

There is no commitme 1 of the reporting period

ats contracted for at the enc

smand of Ks.63,590/

tions

31 March, zo22

—

31 March, 2021

41 March, zo22

31 March, 2021

nd of Rs.1,54,388/- for the AY 2001+
- is still not disposed off &



jindustan Auto Finance Limited
otes 10 financial statements

(I)\" amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
25 Earnings per share

(a) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the Company
(b) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the Company

(¢) Reconciliations of earnings used in calculating carnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company used in caleulating basis earnings per
share '

Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company
- used in calculating basis earnings per share
Add/Less:

Used in calculating diluted earnings per share

(d) Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator it
calculating basic earnings per share

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in caleulating
carnings per share

Adjustments for caleulation of diluted earnings per share

Weighted average number of equity shares and potential equity shares used
denominator in caleulating diluted earnings per share

For Luthra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 031997N

~
i

I\'.»"c\'h,l:‘
(CA Shwaf'n Luthra)

Prop.

M. No: 545739 o My
UDIN : ‘) _E.-S"'FL; 11 A ) . . DN

o
1

Place: New Delhi
Date : 23.02.2023

Subhash Sapra
: [irector
241940

41 March, z022

0.0021

41 March, 2022

0.0021

31 March, 2022

0.07

.07

0.07

In Lacs

41 March, 2021

0.0025

41 March, 2021

0.0025

31 March, 2021

0.09

0,09

0.09

3503

i behalf of the Board of Directors of

industan Auto Finance Limited

Neera Sapra
Director & CFO
DIN

00241941
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Justan Auto Finance Limited
o financial statements

::'ul amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

2 Additional disclosures

) The following are analytical ratios for the year ended 31 March 2022 and 41 March zo21
o Rﬂﬁ:.mmhn - Cursent i‘-'*-“e: —_— . _ Dcnn_mi.nu‘f'r __ | l"l'ﬂi fl:_'l'la"'i "__ :

5 Current liabilities i e’ ml.u‘

Debt ~Bauly Katio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 1.61% 1.61% NA.
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings available for debt service Debt Service - . B
Return on Equity (ROE) Net Profits after taxes Average Shareholder’s Equity e . e
Trade receivables turnover ratio Revenue from operations Average Trade Receivable 2.48% m ik o
Net working capital turnover ratio Revenue from operations Average Working Capital 2.58% 129% 99.96%
Net profit ratio Net Profit Total Income S s =
Return on capital employed (ROCE) | Earning before interest and taxes Capital Employed o o o

b)

from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to of in any
Intermediaries®) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
ompany (Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) { Funding
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Funding

alf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("
shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the €
Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether,
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantec, security or the like on beh

For Luthra & Associates for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
FRN : 031997N
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Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

General Information

The Company is incorporated under Companies Act 1956 and the main
c(?mpaifly 1s lease I.ncome. The Company has followed prudential Norms 0
Financial Companies (NBFCs) with regard to asset classification, recognition,

source of revenue of the
{ RBI for Non-Banking
investments and

provisioning.

1. Significant accounting policies

This nf)te provides a list of significant accounting policies adopted in t
consolidated financial statements. These policies have been consistently

he preparation of these
applied to all the years

presented, unless otherwise stated.

a) Basis of preparation

i. Statement of Compliance

Accounting Standard (Ind
for certain financial
panies Act, 2013

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian
AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except
instruments which are measured at fair values and the provisions of the Com
(‘the Act’) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read
with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter.

a newly issued accounting

applied except where
andard requires a change in

Accounting policies have been consistently
standard is initially adopted or a revision 10 an €x
the accounting policy hitherto in vse

isting accounting st

i, Functional and presentation currency

Rupees (Rs.), which is also the Company's

These financial statements are presented i Indian
Jff 1o the nearest lakh, unless otherwise

functional currency. All amounts have been rounded-
indicated.

b) Segment reporting

The Company operates under single reportable operating s
to operating reportabl{' segment as required

cezment. Accordingly, disclosure relating
{ under Ind AS 108 are not applicable

¢) Revenue recognition

Additional Hire Charges/ Lease charges are in the nature of compensation charges and Penal

charges are on recognised basic.

Hire purchase Income is apportioned equally overthe Hire Period. However, for cases financed
after 1% April 1997, income has been computed on the IRR method.

The Prudential Norms prescribed by the RBI regarding the Non-Performing Assets are being
followed by the Company and ne income is recognized in respect of Non-performing Assets

Ia.' | P l:i‘
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-
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=

D
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Hindustan Auto Finance 1 wilted

Notes to the Financig| Statements

d)

e)

h)

Income tax

The income tax expense or
income based on the
and liabilities attribut

credit for the period i the
Pplicable income tay rate

ed to temporary differe

i tax payable on the current period's taxable
1 i

N India adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets
nees and to unused tax losses

Current Tax

The current in
come tax charge |
rge is caleulated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively

ellacted at thL' en l ft p g I, g l ‘ B
ao I“‘ report n E“II(I ]\‘Iuml ement pey l(l‘h( 1 ly € ”]Iuat p 51
ta u V'th ltbpell to Sltu "U p .
X Iet msy a nin \‘VIN(II ﬂp l".ahl' Liax lLSUlfl“f”‘ 18 'uhj ’

It establishes provisi
provisions where appropriate . {
authorities. Ppropriate on the basis of amount expected to be paid to the tax

Current tax assets iabilities

yeley !SSL:;. aqd tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
. e intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. A

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank
overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet

Stock on Hire

Stock on hire has been valued at cost plus total finance charges as reduced by the installments,

which have matured during the relevant period

Offsetting of financial instruments

ancial liabilities are offset and the net amount s reported in the balance
enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there
and settle the liability simultaneously. The

Financial assets and fin
sheet where there is a currently
is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
legally enforceable right must not be ('nnlingom_nll 1lllllzl't' events and must be enforceable in the
normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the Company or

the counterparty.

Trade and other payables

nt liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the

These amounts represe e
amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30

end of financial year which are unpaid. The |
days of recognition. ‘rade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is

" due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value
no 2 ) '

nd subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
a



gindustan Auto Finance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
i) Property. plant and equipment

Property, t and i
Pro plan _ ;{:pnﬁm are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost
udes expenditure is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items

Depreciation on fixed assets is )
rovided - ek
Schedule I of the Companies mp 2;‘:3‘ on straight-line method at the rates prescribed under

rence between the net

Gains or loss arising from de-recognition of assets are measured as the diffe
the Statement of

disposal proceeds and the carryin -
ving amount of the assets recognised |
Profit and Loss when the asset is derecogn';_r,e:;_ . e N

j) Investments and other financial assets

i. Initial measurement

At mmal recognition. ¢e Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of 2
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction Costs of financial assets carried at fair value

or loss

through profit or loss are expensed in profit o

i Classification and subsequent measurement
{ measurement. financial assets of the Company are classified in the

For the purpose of subsequen
following categones:

assets measured at amortized cost
red at fair value through o FVTOCT); and

red at fair value through prafit 2

« Financial
« Financial assets measu

« Financial assets measu

ther com prehens

el eSS

o the eafih s DusINEsS MOCE] {or managing the

on of financial assets depends on 1
nd the contractual ¢ the cash flows Management determines the

The classificati
rerms ! UM
financial assets at inits

financial assets a
classification of its

al recognition

Financial assets measured at amortzed cost

ii.
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both the following conditions are met
N ¢ held within 2 business mode] whoee objective is To b id assets for colleching
contractual cash flows; and
the asset give nse o0 specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely pavments

nt cutstanding

b. Contractual terms of

of principal and interest (SPPI) 00 the principal amou
ctal assets are subsequentiy measured zt amortized cost
v taking Into account

rement, such finan
hod. Amortized cost is caleulated by
part of the EIR The

After initial meast
. jve interest rate (EIR) met

using the effective :

i R tor premium on acguisition and tees or costs that are an integral

discou included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses ansing from
This category generally applies to trade and other
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Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

iv.

Vi,

Financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial instrument shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both
of the following conditions are met:

a.  the objective of the business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets; and

b. the asset's contractual cash flow represents SPPL
Financial instruments included within FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each

reporting period at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in other comprehensive
income (OCI). Currently, the Company does not have any asset classified under this category.

. Financial instruments measured at fair value through profit and loss

Fair value through profit and loss is the residual category. Any financial instrument which does
not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income is classified at FVTPL. Financial instruments included within FVTPL
category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value
movements are recorded in statement of profit and loss. The Company has certain investment e.g.,
UTI Balance Fund, etc. classified under this category

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group ot similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised only when:

e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been transferred, or
o The Company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

When the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has substantially transferred
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is
derecognized. When the Company has not transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised

When the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the entity has not
retained control of the financial asset. When the entity retains control of the financial asset, the
asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the asset.

k) Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
« The profit attributable to owners of the Company
« bythe weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial vear

led xa
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Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

)

ii. Diluted earnings per share

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or statutory obligation or constructive
obligation as a result of past events and where it is probable that there will be outflow of resources
to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used
to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of
future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.
Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of
resources are provided for.

Contingent assets where it is probable that tuture economic benefits will flow to the Company are
not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements. However, when the realisation of income
is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is recognised as an
asset.

m) Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as
adeduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by
definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in
applying the company’s accounting policies.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and

other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the
company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

.
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PROXY FORM
Form No. MGT-11

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN L65910DL1980PLC010617

Name of the Company Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Registered Office Cabin No. DA-8, 2nd Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur,
New Delhi, 110092.

Name of the Member(s)

Registered address

E-mail I. d.

Folio no./Client Id*

DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited holding shares
herebyappoint:

1. Name

Address e,

.....E-Mail L.D.

Signature ... or failing him

2 NaAME
Addres
S

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 42" Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 21% April, 2023 at 02:00 p.m. at the
registered office of the Company situated at Cabin No. DA-8, 2nd Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur,
New Delhi, 110092 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below:




S.No. Brief of Resolutions In favor of | Against the
Resolutions | Resolutions

1. | To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statement of the Company for the year ended 31 March
2022 together with the Reports of the Directors’ and
Auditors’ thereon.

2. |To appoint Mrs. Neera Sapra (DIN: 00241941), Director
who retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for

reappointment.
Affix Revenue
Signed this day of 2023. Stamp of Rs. 1/-
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder
Notes:

(1) This form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and
deposited at theregistered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

(2) For the resolutions, statement setting out material facts, notes and instructions please refer
to the notice of Annual General Meeting.

(3) Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so
wishes.

(4) In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of
all the jointholders should be stated.

Please complete all details including details of member(s) and proxy(ies) in the above
box beforesubmission.



Form No. MGT-12
[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

BALLOT PAPER
41% Annual General Meeting of the members of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited to be held on

Friday, 21°" April, 2023 at 02:00 p.m. at registered office of the company situated at Cabin No.
DA-8, 2nd Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi-110092:-

Name of First Named Shareholder
(In Block Letters)

Postal AdAress
Folio No./DP ID & Client ID
No. of Shares held

Class Of Shares

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolution enumerated below by
recording my assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

S.No. Brief of Resolutions In favor of | Against the
Resolutions | Resolutions

1. | To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statement of the Company for the year ended 31 March
2022 together with the Reports of the Directors’ and
Auditors’ thereon.

2. |To appoint Mrs. Neera Sapra (DIN: 00241941), Director
who retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself
for reappointment.

Date:

Place: Signature of Shareholder

* Please tick in the appropriate column




ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

42"4 Annual General Meeting held on Friday, 215 April, 2023 at 02:00 p.m.

Name of the Member
(In Block Letters)

Folio No./DP ID & Client ID e e

No.of Shares held

Name of Proxy
(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of ...,
the member)

I, hereby certify that [ am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the
Company and hereby record my presence at the 41%' Annual General Meeting of the Company
on Friday, 21* April, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at registered office of the Company at Cabin No. DA-
8, 2nd Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi, 110092

Member’s /Proxy’s Signature

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since
furthercopies will not be distributed at the meeting venue.



GREEN INITIATIVE IN CORPORATE
GOVERNANCEE-COMMUNICATION
REGISTRATION FORM

(In terms of Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Folio No./ DP ID & Client ID e
Name of 1% Registered Holder L e e,
Name(s) of Joint Holder(s) L e,
Registered Address L e
Email ID (to be registered) S

I/We shareholder(s) of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited agree to receive communication from the
Company in electronic mode under relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Please register
my above e-mail in your records for sending communication through mail.

Signature:-

(First Holder)

Date:

*Note: Shareholder(s) are requested to keep the Company informed as and when there is any
change in the e-mail address.
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